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C TY OP .ATL~'TA 

August 21, 1967 

" 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Mr. Jack Delius . 
Miss Virginia Carmichael 

From: Dan S we.9-t 

CITY HALL ATLANTA, GA. 30303 

Tel. 522-4463 Area Code 404 

IVAN ALLEN, JR., MAYOR 

R. EARL LANDERS, Administrative Assistant 
MRS. ANN M. MOSES, Executive Secretary 
DAN E. SWEAT, JR., Director of Governmental Liaison 

Subject: · ~m~ ov1e - President's Commission 

The President's Commission on Youth Opportunity will have a 
photographer in on Wednesday to shoot pictures of the Atlanta 
program. The movie is actually being put together by Inter­
national T e l ephone and Telegraph. 

Neal Gregory, from the Vice President's Office , requested that 
we assist the photog rapher in getting the necessary shots and 
that if we had any color slides to be made available to the producer 

. for pas sible inclusion in the movie it would be h elpful. 

Neal had attempted to call Virginia but this was the time that she 
was in New York at the Summer Games . 

. 
They will l e t one of u~_ know who the photographer will be and 

. what time h e is expected in. 

DS:fy 

cc: Mayor Ivan Alle n, Jr . 

. . · . 




